
HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

Amendments proposed by House Committee on Municipal, Parochial and Cultural Affairs
to Original House Bill No. 581 by Representative Roy

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 2, at the end of line 18, insert "However, the provisions of this Paragraph shall not
3 apply to any permanent employee who is required to work less than thirty-two hours per
4 week due to furloughs, layoffs, or any other reduction in work hours by the appointing
5 authority."

6 AMENDMENT NO. 2

7 On page 3, delete lines 10 through 29 in their entirety and insert the following:

8 "(4) For appointments made pursuant to Subparagraphs (b) through (e) of
9 Paragraph (C)(3) of this Section, within ~~sixty~~ forty-five days after a vacancy occurs,
10 ~~the appointing body shall make the required appointment~~ the appointing authority
11 shall submit the appointment to the city clerk for the city of Alexandria by regular
12 mail. The city clerk shall date and time stamp the mail immediately upon receipt.
13 Within ~~thirty~~ forty-five days ~~thereafter~~ after the date and time stamp of the city clerk
14 verifying the receipt of the appointment, the city council ~~must~~ shall ratify or reject
15 the appointment. The ratification or rejection of the appointment shall be by a duly
16 adopted ordinance of the city council. If the appointment is rejected, another
17 appointment ~~must~~ shall be solicited from the same ~~source~~ appointing authority. If
18 the city council rejects two consecutive appointments from an appointing authority,
19 the ~~third person submitted by that appointing authority shall automatically be~~
20 appointed without ratification Louisiana Civil Service League shall make the
21 appointment. If the council fails to act within ~~thirty~~ forty-five days after the date and
22 time stamp of the city clerk verifying the receipt of the name of the appointee, the
23 appointment shall be automatically ratified Louisiana Civil Service League shall
24 make the appointment. If one of the appointing authorities fails to submit nominees
25 in the time required, the Louisiana Civil Service League shall make the appointment.
26 The Louisiana Civil Service League shall not appoint any person who has been
27 previously rejected by the city council. In addition, at no time during the
28 appointment process shall the appointing authority resubmit the name of any person
29 whose appointment has been previously rejected by the city council. If one of the
30 named"